AGENDA
for the

Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
In the
East Alabama Regional Planning and Development Commission Conference Room
10:00 am
May 19, 2016

l. Call to Order
. Verification of Quorum

. Old Business

A. Review minutes of April 21, 2016 MPO Meeting

B. Approval of minutes of April 21, 2016 MPO Meeting
C. TBA

. New Business

Review FY 16-19 Spreadsheet and MPO Projects (Handout) /

ALDOT Request to Amend FY 16-19 TIP

Resolution #715 — Amends FY 16-19 TIP to include ALDOT I-20 Project
Review Draft MPO Priority Project List

Review Draft FY 17 UPWP Budget and MPO Dues v

ASCE Infrastructure Report Card (Handout) .~
TBA

OmMmMoOO®>

V. Other Business
A. Status Report on other Local Projects form ALDOT East Central Division —
Report on Urban Area Fixed Route and ADA Handicapped Transit Systems ‘-/

B
C. Comments or Issues from Member Jurisdictions or Attendees
D. TBA

VI, Next Ml@eeting— Thursday, June 16, 2019

Vil.  Adjourn



MINUTES
Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)

Thursday, April 21, 2016
10:00 a.m.

Those attending;:
Wayne Willis Mayor, City of Weaver
Steven Corley ' ALDoT, East Central Region
Steve Williams ALDoT, Met. Planning
Albertha Grant EARPDC, Executive Director
Jack E. Plunk EARPDC/MPO
Charles Markert CDG Engineers
Toby Bennington City of Anniston
Rodney McCain Calhoun County
Michael Hosch Calhoun County
Johnny L. Smith Mayor, City of Jacksonville
Mark Stephens City of Jacksonville
Calvin Cook ALDoT, East Central Region
Keith Strickland GMC
Shannon T. Jones ALDoT, East Central Region
Anthony Kamburls????? CDG Engineers
Robin Caler EARPDC
Fred Denney City of Oxford
Rusty Gann City of Oxford
Steve Haynes ALDoT, East Central Region
David Thompson JSU

After roll call was taken and it was determined that a quorum was present, Chairman, Mayor
Wayne Willis called the meeting to order.

OLD BUSINESS:

The minutes of the March 17, 2016 meeting were approved on a motion made by Mr. Toby
Bennington and seconded by Mayor Johnny L. Smith. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

Chairman Willis called for the Review of FY 16-19 Spreadsheet and MPO Projects. Mr. Plunk
gave the members a handout of the list of MPO projects to review. Several authorized projects
are in the PE development stage and a couple more are in RoW, which are highlighted in green.
The projects highlighted in yellow are the projects that have been shifted from one FY to another
with the additional 1% added to the cost, projects highlighted in blue have had a recent
adjustment in allocation, and the few projects highlighted in pink are ATRIP or ARRA funded.



The balance of funds is still low for FY 18, but the balance of funds is in a positive status.
Hopefully, one or two CN projects will be let to bid April 29%,

Next, Chairman Willis called for review of the Draft MPO Priority Project List. Mr. Plunk said

that the list is in the agenda packet for review and asked if any members had any changes to the
list. There were no changes at this time.

Chairman Willis continued by calling for review of the Calhoun Area Level of Effort (LVE)
Projects. Mr. Plunk gave the members a handout with the list of projects and briefly reviewed it
with them. The Level of Effort projects are included in the TIP in concept but specific projects
are not identified until later in the year. This list comes from the ALDoT data base of LVE
projects. He stated that most of the items on the list were transit related with a couple of safety
projects also. The City of Oxford also has one TAP project.

Next, Chairman Willis called for discussion of the City of Anniston’s Request to Increase CN
Allocation for their Bicycle/Pedestrian Improvement Project at 14", 11", 18" and Cobb Ave.,
which is project #37 on the MPO spreadsheet. Mr. Plunk said that there was a copy of the email
from Mr. Toby Bennington on page 5 in the agenda packet and on page 6 is a copy of the project
description for review. They are requesting an increase of $25,000 to cover the cost of bike
parking racks at various locations in the downtown. A motion was made by Mr. Fred Denney to

approve the CN increase of $25,000 with Resolution No. 713, which was seconded by Mr. Toby
Bennington. Motion carried.

Chairman Willis continued with New Business by calling for discussion of the City of
Anniston’s Request for TIGER Grant Application. Mr. Toby Bennington stated that the City of
Anniston has put together an application for a TIGER Grant to complete numerous projects that
are already in existing plans. There is a description in the agenda packet on page 8 for review.
The total grant request is for $5,000,000 and will not involve any MPO funds. The City is
requesting a letter of support from the MPO to support this grant application. A motion was

made by Mr. Toby Bennington to approve this grant application with Resolution No. 714, which
was seconded by Mayor Johnny L. Smith. Motion carried

OTHER BUSINESS:

Chairman Willis called for the status report on other local projects from ALDoT 4™ Division.
Mr. Shannon Jones discussed the local construction projects which were provided as a handout
for review and Mr. Steven Corley discussed the ALDoT sponsored projects.

Mr. Plunk gave the report for the Fixed-Route ridership for the month of February. There were
9,965 passengers on the Fixed-Route during March. The final table in the agenda is the ADA
Paratransit ridership for the month of March. There were 793 trips for the City of Anniston, 239
trips for the City of Jacksonville, 2 trip for the City of Weaver, 236 trips for the City of Oxford,
498 trips for the Urbanized part of the County and 354 trips for the Rural part of the County.



There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Next meeting of the MPO will be Thursday, May 19, 2016 at 10:00 a.m.



Iy ) ; @L.D

ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

1409 Coliseum Boulevard, Montgomery, Alabama 36110
P. O. Box 303050, Montgomery, Alabama 36130-3050

Robert Bentley May 12, 2016 John R. Cooper
Governor Transportation Director

Ms. Albertha F. (Bert) Grant, Executive Director
East Alabama Regional Planning

and Development Commission

1130 Quintard Avenue, Suite 300

P.O. Box 2186

Anniston, AL 36202

ATTN: Mr. Jack Plunk

RE: Transportation Improvement Program
Calhoun County

Dear Mr. Curtis:

The State has proposed the following changes in the State Transportation Improvement Program
(TIP). The Calhoun Area Transportation Improvement Program should be amended at the next
meeting of the Calhoun Metropolitan Planning Organization. After you have amended your TIP,
please return the signed resolution to Metropolitan Planning for processing.

100065670 SP  1-20 continued monitoring for prior project 100033404  7/1/2016 $125,000.00
IM-1020 ()

If you have any questions, please contact Jim Doolin at (334) 242-6097.

Sincerely,

Robert J. Jilla
Multimodal Transportation Engineer

Dr. Emmanuel C. Oranika
Metropolitan Transportation Planning Administrator

RJJ: ECO/ID/db
cc: Mr. Delarvis Leonard, P. E.

East Central Region Engineer
Calhoun FY 2016-2019 TIP File



RESOLUTION # 715

WHEREAS, the Calhoun Area MPO has adopted its FY 16-19 Transportation Improvement Plan (TIIP) on
July 16, 2015 with Resolution #698; and

WHEREAS, the ALDOT has requested that the FY 16-19 TIP be amended to include a project on Interstate
20 described below:

#100065670 SP  1-20 Continued Monitoring for 100033404  7/1/2016  $125,000
IM-1020 ()

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Calhoun Area MPO, that the FY 16-19 TIP be amended to
include the ALDOT project as described above.

Passed and adopted this the day of May, 2016.

Mayor Wayne Willis, Chairman
City of Weaver

ATTEST:

Jack E. Plunk, Principal Planner
East Alabama Regional Planning and
Development Commission



Calhoun Area MPO

DRAFT
Priority 1D# Activity = Description
1 #100052525 CN Snow Street Drainage and Resurfacing
2 #100043808 CN Coffee (A) Street Resurfacing
3 #100054925 ut Mclnstosh Road Re-Alignment
4 #100062151 CN CLT Resurfacing and Sidewalk Connection - Weaver
5 #100063210 CN Bicycle/Ped Improvements Clydesdale, 11th, 14th, Gurnee
6 #100064895 CN Resurface Lenlock Lane (US 431 to Anniston CL)
7 #100063208 CN Noble St./4th St. Intersection Improvements and Resurface
8 #100064883 PE Mountain St. NE Resurfacing
9 #100064898 PE Russell Drive Resurfacing
10 #100064882 CN Intersection Lighting AL 202 & CR 109
11 #100060694 RW CLT RoW Acquisition - Anniston
12 #100057405 RW Barry St./US 78 Intersection Improvements
13 #100064930 CN Alex/Jville Hwy Resurface

Rev
Source: Calhoun Area MPO & MPO Technical Advisory Committeee (TAC)



FY 2017 UPWP Financial Overview

DRAFT FY 2017 UPWP
Calhoun Area MPO

St. Planning and Research (SPR)

Fed Share ST Share PL

TASK 1 ADMIN and Computer Equipment 8,000 2,000 83,2
TASK 2 DATA COLLECTION AND ANALYSIS 16,000 4,000 65,9
TASK 3 PREPARE UPWP 3,000 750 3,0
TASK 4 PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT / TITLE VI 3,000 750 12,4
TASK 5 ENVIRONMENTAL MITIGATION 2,000 500 4
TASK 6 TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS 45,000 11,250 31,9
TASK 7 EDUCATION and TRAINING 0 0 9,0
TASK 8 TRANSPORTATION SAFTEY / SECURITY 3,000 750 4,0
TASK 9 SPECIAL PROJECTS, CORRIDOR DEV., DRI, ETC. 20,000 5,000
TOTAL 100,000 25,000 209,9

FY 17 PL Allocation $209,973 - FHWA PL and FTA 5303 Funds have been combined into single category.
No Consultants will be utilized during FY 17.
SPR (ALDOT) State Planning and Research Funds - Allocation has increased to $125,000 ($100,000 Fed/$25,000 Stat



DRAFT FY 2017 UPWP

Calhoun Area MPO

SPR PL- TOTAL
FHWA ALDOT FHWA/FTA MPO PL

TASK 1 ADMIN and Computer Equipment 8,000 2,000 83,067 20,767 103,834
11 coop 200 50 250
TASK 2 DATA COLLECTION AND ANALYSIS 14,000 3,500

21 DATABASE MAINTENANCE 1,500 375 1,875
2.2 DATA COLLECTION 2,000 500 3,250 813 4,063
23 GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS 56,000 14,000 70,000
24 TAZ, TRAFFIC MODELS, TRAFFIC COUNTS 5,000 1,250 6,250
25 PREPARE EMMISSIONS DATA FOR MOVES 2010b 200 S0 250
TASK 3 PREPARE UPWP 3,000 750 3,000 750 3,750
TASK 4 PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT / TITLE VI 3,000 750

4.1 PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT OFFICER / TOURISM 6,500 1,625 8,125
4.2 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS PLAN 4,500 1,125 5,625
4.3 TITLE VI PLANNING 400 100 500
4.4 ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE 400 100 500
4.5 DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS PLAN 400 100 500
4.6 PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT FOR AIR QUALITY CONFORMITY 200 S0 250
TASK 5 ENVIRONMENTAL MITIGATION 2,000 500

5.1 AIR QUALITY PLANNING 200 50 250
5.2 CLIMATE CHANGE / GHG EMMISSIONS / STORM WATER 200 50 250
TASK6  TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS 26,000 6,500

6.1 LONG RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN 4,000 1,000 5,000
6.1.1 AIR QUALITY CONFORMITY REPORT PREPARATION 1,000 250 200 50 250
6.1.2 AMENDED LRTP PROJECT LISTINGS 1,000 250 200 50 250
6.2 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PLAN 10,000 2,500 4,500 1,125 5,625
6.2.1 AMENDED TIP PROJECT LISTINGS FOR AIR QUALITY 1,000 250 200 50 250
6.3 PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION 2,000 500 13,500 3,375 16,875
6.3.1 PRIVATE ENTERPRISE PARTICIPATION 200 50 250
6.3.2 TRANSPORTATION DESAVANTAGED SERVICE PLAN 200 50 250
6.4 BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 2,000 500 4,000 1,000 5,000
6.5 FREIGHT PLANNING 2,000 500 4,500 1,125 5,625
6.6 TRANS. MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS PLANNING 400 100 500
TASK 7 EDUCATION AND TRAINING 9,056 2,264 11,320
TASK8  TRANSPORTATION SAFETY / SECURITY 3,000 750 4,000 1,000 5,000
TASK 9 SPECIAL PROJECTS, CORRIDOR DEV., DRI, ETC. 20,000 5,000 - - -
Subtotal 209,973 52,493 262,466
SPR (ALDOT Allocation Only, Not for Local MPO Activities) 100,000 25,000 125,000
TOTAL 387,466

SPR (ALDOT) Allocation has increased to $125,000 {$100,000 Fed/$25,000 State). These are funds are allocated to ALDOT for technical support of the MPQ.
*FY 17 PL Atlocation of $209,973. The PL-FHWA and FTA 5303 planning funds have been combined as one fund for better management and tracking.

MPOs may carry over funds for 3 years. The oldest unexpended funds will be returned to the funding pool for reallocation.

No FY 16 carryover funds are included in this budget.
MPO = Calhoun Area MPO.

FHWA = Federal Highway Works Administration

FTA = Federal Transit Authority

ALDOT = Alabama Department of Transportation




DRAFT FY 2017 UPWP
Local Match

Oct. 1, 2016 - Sept. 30, 2017

$209,973 - Federal Share
52,493 - Local Match

262,466 - TOTAL

Oct. 1 Jan.1 April 1
Member Jurisdictions % Pop. Dec. 31 Mar 30 June 30
Calhoun County Commission 23.80% $ 3,123 S 3,123 S 3,123
Anniston 28.96% $ 3,800 S 3,800 S 3,800
Hobson City 0.97% $ 127 $ 127 S 127
Jacksonville 15.73% S 2,064 S 2,064 S 2,064
Oxford 26.75% S 3,511 S 3,511 S 3,511
Weaver 3.80% $ 499 $ 499 $ 499
Subtotal 100% $ 13,123 $ 13,123 S 13,123
FHWA Mapping or Technical Studies
TOTAL S 13,123 $ 13,123 $ 13,123

Billed MPO Dues May Be Up To But Not Over These Total By Quarter
No FY 16 Carryover Funds Are Included In This Budget.



PROJECT NO.

NHF-0901(500)

STPOA-0204(515)

STPAA-HSIP-0004(542)

ACOAS58459-ATRP(009)

ACOAS59378-ATRP(010)

l)? 6
Jee
CURRENT CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
DESCRIPTION STATUS
Base and pave of Eastern Bypass  Tie in on 3 existing rdwys ‘/
from Lake Yahou to US 431
Resurface SR 204 from US 431 to Begin date is June | /
MP 6.62 (West Point Rd.)
Resurface SR 4 (US 78) from Awaiting Award /
MP 166.7 to MP 171.1
Resurface portions of Main St.,  Awaiting Award v
Astor Ave., & Alexandria Road
In Weaver
Signal Improvements in Jville Awaiting Award ﬂ% reov’ ™
Along SR 21 at 10 intersections M;,« PD(&"

10



Fixed-Route Ridership
FY 07-08 | FY 08-09 | FY 09-10 | FY 10-11 [ FY 11-12 | FY 12-13 | FY 13-1
Oct 5,548 6,837 6,543 7,850 9,757 11,074 10,26
Nov 5,431 5,834 5,680 7,714 9,178 10,168 9,69
Dec 5,276 5,923 6,545 8,333 9,439 9,069 9,61
Jan 5,676 6,510 6,030 7,514 9,458 10,188 9,24
Feb 5,307 5,441 6,121 8,050 9,687 10,002 10,39
Mar 5,486 5,863 7,480 9,064 10,131 10,117 11,24
— Apr 5,650 5,990 7,108 8,245 9,466 10,261 11,46
- May 5,767 5,827 6,843 8,650 9,787 10,258 11,51.
Jun 6,323 6,620 7,609 9,326 10,234 9,781 10,74
Jul 6,239 6,692 7,714 9,358 9,821 10,136 11,70
Aug 6,407 6,088 8,282 11,080 11,209 11,488 12,07
Sep 6,416 6,229 8,190 10,218 9,573 9,756 11,371
TOTAL 69,426 73,854 84,145 105,402 117,740 122,298 129,31¢
AVG/MO 5,786 6,155 7,012 8,784 9,812 10,192 10,777

Fixed Route Ridership



A}

2015 Avg./Mo. 738 199 26 174 490
ADA Paratransit Ridership
_W_MMMVM.“M.. Anniston | Jacksonville Weaver Oxford mMnM_M_-__&mmw“
October 846 164 4 174 483
November 646 171 4 177 373
December 713 205 2 179 501
January 733 165 1 209 402
February 687 191 4 218 465
March 793 239 2 236 498
April 736 266 0 229 396
May
June
July
August
September
5154 1401 17 1422 3118
2016 Avg./Mo. 736 200 2 203 445

ADA Paratransit Ridership



FINAL FY 16 - 19 TIP UPDATE"
CALHOUN AREA MPO

ALL FUNDS AVAILABLE (FED + LOCAL MATCH)
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM (STP)

Project Description Type
Work 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
1 Anmstm#adsemolle—Read—(—SMﬂgh—Dr—te—seu;h-DHuHs) PE 456,570
PHASE ONE - Cty & Jville segment - 2.07 miles Project Deleted May/2014 RW 691,080 0
(PE & UT Included both Phases 1 and 2) Ut 0
CLOSED OUT May, 2015 CN 1,467,489
2 |AnnistenfacksonvilleRoad-({S-WeaverCLto-Sky-High Dr.) PE
Project Deleted May/2014 RW
PHASE TWO - City of Weaver segment - 2.0 miles ut
CLOSED OUT May 2015 CN
3 Resurface Chief Ladiga Trail w/Sidewalk Connection #100062150 PE 23,000
City of Weaver #100062151 CN 202,822
4 Signal Upgrade (AL 21/Baltzell Gate Rd.) #100047013 PE 63,146
ARRA $ Re-assigned to Frank Akers Rd. #100047014 CN 134,530
5 Signal Upgrade (AL21/Lenlock Lane) #100047015 PE 30,529
#100047016 CN 150,801
6 Mcintosh Road Re-Alignment (PE funded by Calhoun County) PE
(L. Smith Pkwy to CC Road) #100054924 RW 880,663
#100054925 uT 531,696
PE - Developed by the County Eng. Dept. #100054926 CN 454,445
7 Lenlock/Saks Road Intersection & Turn Lanes #100051023 PE 102,060
#100051025 RW 286,350
#100051024 ut 0
#100051026 CN 1,212,770
8 AL 21 Signal Coordination - Oxford (Snow Street to Plaza Lane) PE 105,000
CN - Funded by the ALDOT - ¢. 2010 COMPLETE CN
9 AL 21 Access Management - Oxford (Snow St. to Plaza Lane) PE 480,000
CN - Funded by the ALDOT -c. 2011 COMPLETE CN
10 [signal Timing/Coordination (38 Intersections) City of Anniston PE 162,000
CN - Funded by the City of Anniston PE is COMPLETE CN
11 |Snow Street Drainage & Resurfacing (AL 21 to US 78) #100052524 IpEESE 60,000 60,000
#100063101 RW 562,000]
#100052525 CN 1,520,403
12 Greenbrier Road Saftey Improvements PE 72,000
#100054928 COMPLETE CN 1,567,723
13 [summerall Gate Road - Resurface (End of new section to Traffic Circle) PE 98,748
#100054930 COMPLETE feN 684,642
14 Alexandria/lacksonville Rd. - Resurface (Jville CL to McClellan Rd.) PE
RW
Ut
PE - Developed by the County Eng. Dept. CN 1,400,000
15 Greenleaf St. SW ReCon (AL 21 to Alex/lville Hwy) #100037167 COMPLETE CN 1,774,000 377,980
16 |Replace Bridge #3753 Eulaton Pike Road ARRA Funded COMPLETE CN 0
17 Friendship Road Resurface #100051015 COMPLETE PE 18,400
18 Jville Chief Ladiga Trail Resurface #100051021 COMPLETE PE 15,000
"9 [Hillyer Robinson Ind. Pkwy -Resurface #100037238 COMPLETE CN 545,540
_J__ |Alexandria/lacksonville Rd. - Resurface (Francis St. to Bear Blvd.) #100040658 ARRA COMPLETE CN 52,428
21 Frank Akers Rd. - Resurface #100037261 COMPLETE CN 463,494
22  |Mville Chief Ladiga Trail Resurface #100055327 COMPLETE CN 173,655
23  |64th Street Bridge Replacement - #6204 PE
RW 35,850
uT 23,409
PE - Dev. By Calhoun County Eng. Dept. CN




24 Mountain St. NW - Resurface (AL 21 to Old Gadsden Road) #100054941 PE 38,457
COMPLETE CN 430,200
25 Coffee (A) Street - Resurface (AL 21 to Alex/Jville Rd.) PE 14,426
#100043808 CN 356,622
26 Gardner Dr. SE - Resurface (Vann to Church St.) #100054945 COMPLETE PE 33,507
CN 195,916
27 Edith Ave. - ReCon/Widen (Caffey Dr. to MLK, Jr. Dr.)#100054921 COMPLETE CN 872,225 50,084
28 AL 21 Signal Upgrade/Timing - Jacksonville #100057397 PE 150,000
Ut 0
CN is ATRIP Funded CN 0
29 L. Smith Blvd/Friendship Rd. - Roundabout #100057400 PE 69,448
#100057401 RW 45,830
#100057402 uTt 115,542
#100057403 CN 770,628
30 Barry Street/US 78 - Reconfigure Intersection #100057404 PE 50,000
#100057405 RW 113,429
#100057406 uTt 113,611
#100057407 CN 669,073
31 Whites Gap Road SE - Resurface (Jville to Whites Gap Rd.) PE
PE - Dev. By Calhoun County Eng. Dept. #100057409 COMPLETE CN 329,330
32 Cedar Springs Rd. - Resurface (Alex/Jville Rd. to Cedar Springs Dr.) PE
PE - Dev. By Calhoun County Eng. Dept. #100057410 COMPLETE CN 694,275
33 Chief Ladiga Trail - Anniston - £ 5.8 mi (Cane Ck. To 4th St.) #100063226 PE 202,000
#100060694 RW 512,600
34 Main St./Astor Ave./Alex Rd./Cedar Springs Rd. - Resurface - Weaver PE 62,796
CN Funded by ATRIP 08-03-05 CN
35 Noble St./4th Street Intersection Imp. & Resuface #100063207 PE 81,387
Includes Resurface Noble St. (AL202 to 4th St.) #100065455 RW 32,000
#100065454 ut 8,000
#100063208 CN 250,330
36 Bicycle/Pedestrian Improvements - Clydesdale, 11th &14th St. #100063209 PE 128,334
#100063210 CN 204,115
37 Bicycle/Pedestrian Improvements - 4th St., Noble, 14th, 11th, 18th & Cobb Ave. #100063211 PE 63,853
(CN Includes $25k for éicycle Parking Racks) #100063212 CN 229,983
38 Intersection Lighting AL 202/CR 109 #100064881 PE 30,000
#100064882 CN 350,000
39 Mountain St. NE - Resurface {AL 21 to Eighth Ave. NE) #100064883 PE 40,659
#100064884 CN 378,483
40 Church Avenue - Resurface (11th St. NE to G. Douthit Dr.) #100064885 PE 118,686
#100064886 CN 1,104,814
41 Airport Rd. Replace Bridge BN #011215 {at Coldwater Ck.) #100064887 PE 225,000
#100064888 RW 10,000
#100064889 Ut 75,000
#100064890 CN 900,000
42 9th Street & Caffey Drive - Resurface (AL 78 to Barry St.) #100064891 PE 60,526
#100064892 CN 403,508
43 Lenlock Lane - Resurface {US431 to Anniston CL) PE
PE - Dev. By Calhoun County Eng. Dept. #100064895 CN 800,000
44 Bynum Leatherwood/Gadsden Hwy Intersection Improvements #100064896 PE 170,000
(Add lanes and Signal) #100064897 CN 675,000
45 Russell Drive - Resurface { Alexandria Rd. to Peaceburg Rd.) #100064898 PE 47,553
Authorized for Classification Oct. 13, 2015 #100064899 CN 396,723
PROGRAMMED 1,147,650 2,452,400 1,624,000 1,064,480 826,116 1,219,093 5,248,830 1,037,574 7,571,453 3,117,413 2,396,712 1,908,395
APPORTIONMENT 2,026,824 1,860,924 2,012,431 1,860,924 1,947,991 2,098,415 2,099,475 2,099,475 2,182,759 2,182,759 2,182,759 2,182,759
CARRYOVER 6,486,334 733,699 5,724,994 6,113,425 6,909,869 8,031,744 8,911,066 5,761,711 6,823,612 1,434,918 500,264 286,311
AVAILABLE 8,513,158 2,594,623 7,737,425 7,974,349 8,857,860 10,130,159 11,010,541 7,861,186 9,006,371 3,617,677 2,683,023 2,469,070
BALANCE 733,699 142,223 6,113,425 6,909,869 8,031,744 8,911,066 5,761,711 6,823,612 1,434,918 500,264 286,311 560,675

Authorized to Proceed

Moved from one FY to another FY

Funded by ATRIP or ARRA

New Project or Allocation Change

Dec. '09 ALDOT Reduces FY 08 Carryover to $589,959 and Reduces FY 09 Allocation to 51,488,739.

March ‘10 ALDOT Restpres 54,466,217 in Fed Funds & Increases FY 10 MPO Fed Allocation to $1,609,945.

March ‘11 ALDOT Redj:ces FY 12-15 allocation to FY 09 Level of $1,488,739.

August ‘12 ALDOT Increases Annual Allocation by 569,654 up to $1,558,393.

August '13 ALDOT Increases FY 13 Fed Funds by $120,339 up to 51,678,732,

May '14 Delete Ann/Wvr/Wville Rd. Project and Pay ALDOT 51,467,489 for expended funds. |

June '14 Confirm Eulaton Road Bridge 100% Poid by ARRA - Restore $322,686 back to MPO balance.

December '15 Allocations Revised as per Final Costs for Three MPO projects - Res. #704

March '16 ALDOT Increase Fed Allocation by 566,627 up to S1,746,207.




e

N0A NAOYY TV S|
TUNLINYLSYHINI ONIOY

‘noA 10y s1 pre) poday
SIY] — JoMOYsS B 9)B} NOA I ‘ssauisng & umo noA i *A)y noA
‘aALIp NOA J] *Buiop Si 81njonJseljul S eweqe|y Moy puelsiapun
uRo JaMEW UOISIO8p pue uszPw AIaAs 0S  ainjoniseiu)
s.BLUBRQR]Y UO plen) uoday e sepiacid mou (398Y) siosuibuz
A1 Jo A)9100S UBSUBSWY BY} JO UOIDSS eBuweqely 8yji
"ayes oland sy} desy pue ‘) uejurew ‘4 ppnq or pabpard
anAsy) asneoaq )i Inoge uiy op siesuibus a0 seweqely
‘fep Ausaa ainpnisenul Jnoge Uiyl jou Aetl noA sjium

‘Aem s,liey uj spuesnoy)
Buioe|d Ajenuaiod ‘umousun s ainjonyselul JNo JO UOIPUOD
ay) sdmyosayd senbal Jnoyum ng ‘sn aaids ued Asyy Buoj
Moy puslxa sdjpy soueusjuiew seinbay -ainonisSELU INO
uo |0} n1ay} ayel jje uoneindod Bumosb e woiy asn pasealoul
pue ‘1ea}-pue-1eam JaUIEam JO S108Y8 By "aj| |NJasN Jidy} jo
pus ay; Buyoeal ale swalsAs [eoniio asayy Jo Auew pue ‘op
saipoq 1no se jsnf ‘sabe ) se Aep sjbuis Aiana sajelousiap
asimonliselu] ‘umop Bunealq woiy swaisAs asay) desy 0}
ale| 00} S} 210j8q INOGe mouy pinoys nok jeyy sabusjeyo
SWOoS Sey ainoniselul s,ewedely 1By S| smau peq ayj

‘sqof J1ay) 0} s1ox10m Bupie} pue saajays a.1o0s o} spod
woyy ybiayy Bupfe) ‘Awouoss uno anow sdjay pue sassauisng
ino syedw osfe aINjonJSeIL] "BWRge]Y Ul 8UOAISAD S)oaje
ainonaiselju ‘suoyd |22 1noA Buibieyo 10 Jamoys e Bupje)
‘sabpuq pue speol ssoloe Buiaup ainok Jayleypn i Inoge
Nugl Ajares am Ing ‘Aep Assne ainjoniisesul asn |l ap

AN LDNELSYVHANI

SUWVAV 1Y

404 CUYVD LHO4AHYH

2iNONISEAUL TRyl puBjSIapun ap) "Buweqgely ul siasulbua [IND
009'1 syuesaidel (IOSY) siesuibul jIAID JO A19100S usoLBWY
3y} JO UoioeS ewedely ayl ‘LE61 Ul pepunod ‘aunjonlisesul
seweqely Buiroidwi o} pspiluwod afe em ‘slasuibue iAo SY

WRYaYIY-395Y 1n0aY.

‘S100)
esay) Buisn ainjonlsesjul ojgeuieisns ‘aAldsjd 100
PHNQg pue 8}B10QE[|0O O} 8NUU0D UED BWEqgR)Y ‘weiboid
Bujuresy adloppiom paziubooas Ajjeuciieu B pue suly
BunesuiBua pue UOIOMISUOD JO qNY B SY "BINjoNnAsSe Ul
yum Bujuaddey ese suopeaouul ‘yuswsoe|ds) abplq
pides ayi| sjgpow AlaAjjep 0} senssi o) sieautbus usle
ley) einjonisenul uo siosuss wold “JYALINYISYEINI
¥0J SOOHIIW OGNV AS0I0MHIIL M3IN HilM 4N 43I

‘paiedaid aq :j@pow JN0IS 8y} MO}{0}
$,197 "eimny 8y} Ui SISOO pue 9|SSBY aABS pue Ialsesip
e Ul J9yoInb punogal ued am ‘awlil JSA0 wisyl Juswaldun
uay) pue sjuawalinbas Buuasuibus ay) ajepdn pue meinal
M J] "JUaj|isal ai0W SPEW S| SINONISBHUI [BORUO INC |
POZIWUIW 8G UBD S19)SESIP JaU)0 PUB ‘SPO0j) ‘SWI0}S WOl

ebeweq TY1NI IHL 403 34Y4I44 5,131 NUOM 00 IMNIHM

*BA|| pue
HI0M M MOY 9A0IdL JBY) SIUSLLISaAUI BYBUS O} SPUN) 81B)S
abeiang) 5,197 ‘Buimoib Awouosas ayy Buidesy jo Aem suy ui
puE}Ss 10 aji 1oy} o pus ay) Buyoeas Adwis ase jey) siesse
ainpnisenur Auew sey eweqely "uojbulysep Ajreroadss
‘BUoAuB U0 NeM LUPINOYS 3JBlS N0 ‘alnonisesjul
Juaolep 1sow pue Jsapjo ay) buipiingas 0} SaWwod || UAUYA

"40104 SYWVAYIY NI 1S3ANI ONV 1IN310144nS-313S 39

ispeods ybnou
Uo aAUp 0} Jeak yoes asow 10 00E$ BWEQGR[Y Ul JBALID
Aiana Bunsoo ase ssjouiod Buiouue asoyy '1S00 e SeBY
os|e saurusiuew peos Yum dn Buides JoN Aunwwoo e
1o} saliddns Jeyem uins ues Aey) pauteyuiew Apedosd Buleq
INOYNM INq ‘Jayemalsem Jiay} Jeal; o} swasAs ondes aney

souloy seweqely o Aueiy *s310H10d NI 1301 INILLIS ONY
SV DINLLS CI0AY NYJ IM "IINVNILNIVA IHL 00 3 41

‘suaddey Buyiswos 810jaq SWep ino joadsu) pue puy
s,197 "ale 8je)s ay) Ul swep psezey ybiy sy jfe aidym Mouy
uaAa J,uop am ‘joe} u| "qol poob e Bulop jou 84,8Mm ‘swep 0}
SO } UBYM PUE ‘)i JO UORIPUOD 1) MOU)| 0} SNJoNIISEIjUI

1edsul o} eAey noA “SNSIY A134¥S WYO ¥N0 MONX

apeIF ®

"NO119Y-3XVL/940°04YILI04TIENLINYLSAINT MMM 1Y o180l 03 3BT B .
STV191440 0319373 10 1511 ¥NOA ONI4 01 3009 dIZ ¥nOA 350 : . 918TdWo0U | P e eea | ©
- “TUNLMd IHL 404 1GYIT3Y S| IANLINALSYHINI HNOA 3UNS e i CUTERELRLELEREEL -
© 2)HW 0L ONIOD FATHL IVHM SUI0UTT 0319373 UAOA sy FEINIONA AL ARy ﬁu;q]eaozaeqeq' 1m0 10 %08 | H
. By (E2L2)3081-8¢5:008
~ 'ANI4319009 ONY S3INALI - 1004 %69-1g |
NO 3T8YTIVAY ddV JUNLINYLSYBAN| SYIISINY IAYS IHLNO s " 13 u 1 N u 3
NOA YU3N JURLINYLSYYANI KL 40 HOILIONOD IHL 100 NI : oMifvle 8J00TPOIN %BL-02 o)
"WWYEYIY/930°04YI1H04THINLINLSYIINT MMM UoNEAOUUY pUE *3oUBIISa1 Aiopes aljgnd ‘souBuBjUBW
1Y 049) 140434 SIHL ONIHIE A¥O1S 110 3HL 139 pue uojiesedo ‘peau amminj ‘Buipun ‘uopipuOd “Ajoeded pooDH %68-08 e
:euso Wble Bumolio} ey 0} Buipiosoe Aiobsiea ainjoniiselju)
' Nl i yoee pepeib ojelS oy} jnoybnoiyi JOSY wWoy sissuibus
JIAID ‘puli Ul oljgnd ay 199)01d pue BAIAS 0} JUBLLHWILIOD INO I'euomde OXH %001-06 V
YUAA 'JUSLWIUOIAUS fRINjBU pue ‘yYljeay ‘AWwouods Jno O} [BlIA SI

:se sepeib asay) saulap pue a)ess Buimoljo} ay) uo sapeib DY "uopeAouU)
pue ‘eousyjisal ‘A3ajes algnd ‘eoususujew pue uopelado ‘pasu ainin}
‘Bugpunj ‘uopuos ‘Anoedes teusiud Wbie uo paseq papeld S| annSeIL)

MON 3)YL NYO IM Sd31S §

SUILLUN JUNLINYLSUAINI

AYUNINS 10V40 YNYEY 1Y




‘sweiboid Juswabeuew Jasse aanoeold

dojanap pue sjuswanoidus mau puny ‘ainjonsesu Buibe soe|dss 0}
a|qissoduwi y1 Bunew ‘sasuadxe Bunelado nayy 18400 0} ajenbapeul
SaIN}oNAs ajed aArY apimale)s siapiaold Ajin € us | uey) aiow ey
spodas AaAains Juaoas ¥ 'uollig 01$ 0} 94 INOQE S| 8jelS BU) SSOJoB
suie)shs Joyemalsem pue lojemwiols Bupsixe uo psinbas aq 0y
uMowy| sourBusiuew pue Jredss Buprem ay) 1oy sB1BWIIST "SMO[LBAO
1oMas pue syeaiq o} Aleuopoeal Aunue Jsowie ale suonessdo
@ouBUBIUEBW ‘S82IN0sal pue |suuosiad ajenbape jo yoe| 0} eng
‘SaAljeliul juswdojaasp pasessoul ay) yum dn sdesy tabuo] ou
aimonysesyul Bunsixe ay) Jesjo swooaqg s}t pue ‘Aiijenb Jajem s,aiels
BY] 0] {L1IUBSSS SI INJONJISRIUI JISJEMULIOIS PUEB JOJBMBISEM JO Ul[eay
ay] -sadid pajuiofsip pue ‘pabbojo ‘paxoeso ‘usyolq ul Buninsas 8y
{njasn Syl JO pua ay} payseal sey ewedqely Ui ainjonnseljul wajsAs
UOoN23|[0D BU} 4O 2459 INOGE ‘[leionQ uatem punolf ul eus1oeq oy
su1eou0o Aylenb seyem sajeald yoiym ‘Buiey Apusseld sle asayy
JO %GZ ‘swalsAs jusuiess ioyemalsem ondas
8lSUO 0Q0°0S8 Inoge sey eweqely Ajleuonippy
“3LVIS IHL SSOHIY ST LYMMWYOLS

UKV I0Y¥IMIS T9UYHISIC 40 IZITILOTY ‘LY 3UL

‘1331103 SHIAIAQYA JIANIS ALITILN HILYMILSYM

057 ONY 43 LVMHYO0LS S.YRYAVTY <y

‘3PIMUONIBU S9OIAISS JiSUR]) J8U10 0} pasedwod
usym sjebpng aiey) uo siepu asowl Jey Buinies o ypalo salesep
SWalsAs Jisury) eWeqgely AUBw pue ‘saiiuNUILIOd BWERGelY Ul [njasn
aq 0} Buinoid s| seese URMSD Ul Jisuel) pazis-lybu ‘pesidsspim 3 ust
SS900B JISuB} BjIUM WaisAs sng Xy aui o} seb jeinyeu Buisn sasng
loisjeox3 1aA|4 mau og Jo Buipieoquo auyy ey premuo) Buinow ase
suonippe aAllisod aWos ‘19ASMOH "SOAI [nJasn J1ay} Jo pus aiy) Bupesu
aJe ss[olyan lisuely s,weybuiuig o jiey Jeno ‘1oe} uj -buibus|ieys aq
ued sjuawaoeidal snq oy S)s09 [eudes abie| ‘enuanas arej Buisn Ag
aoueudluiew yym dn Buidesy aie sejpuabe jsow ajium ‘dn diysiepu
dsay 0] pue sadiues JIsued; snqg JO 8| [njasn ayy Buipusixs o} Aay
si soueusuiew Ajpwn pue sadoid ‘198j) snqg 1SuURl) SEelwegely 104

"SH1LSAS

LISNYYL A3% § 9HIGNTING ‘SHIAIAOYd LISNYYL 31180d

{1 IAVH ST0G YIRYAYTY LIA ‘NOILYLHOJSNYHL TUNOSYId
NG K134 0L 3E1S THL 40 L1SOW SIHSNA HIIHA ‘SNOILA0
1ISNYYL J11and 431504 0L TYLIdYD F1VLS I0IAOYHd LON
$300 IYHL SIL¥LS M3 IHL 40 INO St YRYAWTY af

-1eak Jad s1ebuassed 000‘09 inoge HulAeo
pue ‘esoojeosny pue weybuitg ‘uolsiuuy ui sdois Bupieus “1opiiod
1sam-jsea ue Buole Alep Bujuuns Ajuenund ‘Bweqely Ui 921AI9S jiBd
Jebuassed Ajuo sy} st jusdssl) spieAwy ‘Alpowwod doy ayy Buleq
200 Uiim ‘red AQ psiued saijipowiwiod 10} sauobaes esn jybialy Auew
ul Ajjeuoeu setels 1 doj ayy Ui syuel ewieqely ‘%0z buluewsas sy
10§ JUNOOOE SpEOJ|Bl BUl-LIOUS, 10 [J] SSBD 1SS|lBWS au) Sitym ‘%8
10} Junoooe (Aem(iEY ISEOD JIND pUB BliEqe|y) pRod|iel |Jeuolbai, 10 Jj
sse|n ‘sbes|iw xorl) S, BWEqRY JO %g/ S1elado pue
UMO ey pue ‘UIByInos MOHON pue OI/ND LXSD
'JSNg 9| ‘speodjies | ssei) lebie eiels Ag sepw u

" |ted 10} 40} UOHBU BY} U 1S|Z PayURL S] BWEGRlY | Cnt
3IVIS L0 \\

L0 GNU OLNI SYIINISSY ONY LROITYL HLOG LUOMSHEYL

YUOMLIN 1YY 40 SITIH p6L'E S.YHYaYTY -

"9lElS au} ul JuswdojaAep OIIOL0DS JAPUIY PUB SIBALP 10} S1S0D
pasealoul 0} PEJ) {[IM PaX08YIUN Yo] 1By} SUOHIPUOD Aemybiy apjoe)
pue sjuswenoidwy papasu Joj mojfe pjnom Buipun) ul eseaioul ue
‘uels poob e si dd 1V 9)ium "siosload eonuo jsow sy} xy o3 uibaq o}
poapaau Aje10s Sem Speos Seweqely saoidwi 0] (diH1y) weiboid
wawaocidul| pue uonejliqeyey uoiepodsuel] eweqe|y seak-aaiy)
‘uoljliq 1$ 1usoal ayy ‘uonsabuoo Aq paosye aq o) peosdxe ale
SABMpPEOI $,9j81S 8U} JO %/] ‘Sieak 0g 1Xeu 8y} 18A0 Saseasou|
{oAel) sy -anll Asy) aleym uo Bulpusdep jofiem S 19ALD YoES JO
10 1eaA sad asow o ppes Bunie) JesA yoes uoi|iiq £$ JOA0 SIBALP
ewegely 1500 MOU Speol Jood. pue. ‘Sjuspiode ‘s1s09 uonsebuon
"SPIMILB]S [SABH |BIO1 JO %09 AlBD SPEOI 8Sey} ‘SAempeol [0}
8U} JO %1 | J0JJunoode Ajuo sAemybiy pue S)gans pauieiuiBW-3)e)S
aium Aoud e aq jsnw soueusjurew ey} Buimoys tood Aiea o
“Yood ‘arey skemybiy syejs pue ajeisialul’ 8y} JO
%0G isowle pares (10QTv) uopeuodsuelj o
jswypedsq ewedqely sy} ‘Apuadal pue ‘0661l
20UIS 9%0G UBYl 2I0W paseaidul Sey [eARl]

"SAY0Y 31180d 40 STTIK 0OZ Z0L NO HYIA A¥IAZ
SITIH NOKTTIE §9 TIAVHL SHIAIHA YHYAYTY +(d

's308[01d sourUSIUIRW pue UONONISUOD JO) Buipiroid
1oV wowdojana@ pue wiojey S82IN0say 91BN jeispa) syl pue
‘weibold syIoM [inD sieauibul jo sdiog Auily 'S’ 8y} ‘siewolsno
Jleuy woyy Bulpun; JO UCHBUIGLIOD B 8ABY PESISUl NG JUSWISBAU]
s1els woyy Buipuny aj| anlesas suod seweqely ‘uotsuedxs jeuen
eWEURY 8U} JO peaye Ajoedeo s,8{IqON O Mod azijin Ajin} 01 Yipim
pue yidep pszuoyine Aguaund ayy o) [suueys diys ayl Buibpaip
st 109foud pajedioljue jsow sBWwEqgelY Sjuswaoldull apisaIoys uo
uolfjitt 008$ Iads sey AjouINy LOod 8iBIS Bweqely 8y) ‘'siesh G|
1sed aul 1onQ pod auy ybnosuyy Jesh sed obired jo suoy uoliiw 09
0} GG INOQe SOAOW 3(IGON JO HOod 8yl ‘Ansnpui
10} S8NIPOWIWLIOd [BONUD aAoWl Jeyl spod puejul
‘apiSBaS-UOU [BJ2A3S SBY OS{e BWRgRlY ‘UOIIPPE U}

ELIGILYERYI
JHE NI LSTOYYTHLTE STOXIH 40 410G IHL KO “ITIS0H
1Y 1404 431UM 330 TTINIS SYHYAYTY g

"uoljeu pue uoibal au} Jo Ymoib pue sojWouo99 ay)
10edw Ajgsianpe Jim way Buioe) senssi Buipuny pue ‘Buibe ‘Aloedes
wauno ay) Buissaippe 10u pue ‘we)shs uonenodsuel) pue Aemiaiem
pue|ut 8U} Ul 8joJ {eonlD B Ae|d Swep pue SY00] Blege|yY “jeluou
mau ay) s syoefoid Auoud-ybiy usas jo Bopoeg e pue pejsjdap si
Buipuny ‘wisisAs ay} noubnoiyy ‘Ajeancedsel ‘SINOY 051 PUB %06
JO SS80X8 Ul suoneINp pue Sojel Aejap [9SSeA SPIOO8I OS{e wep

pUE 00| 8U} I19A9MOH "BAOLL O} SO} JojIe.} JOJORN-IWaS 000'06E
UBy)] aJow axe) pInoMm Ydiuym ‘gLOg Ul suo} uoljiw g} jo Indybnoy)
B 8ABY 0] PaAIssqo Sem JsAlY 2aqBiquio] ey uo weg pue Y007
9[lin83jJ0D) 9y | "puohaq pue sfiGoJ\ JO Lo 8y} 0} Saniioe} pod puejul
woy} spoob diys Ajejes pue Apuaionje o} Ajoedes ligy) ‘popssoxe
10 ‘payoeas eney pue siesh G JO o)) eoines ubissp siyy 1sed
Buneiedo ale pue sgg pue SOSE| aul Ul NG Si19Mm
wieyshs siyi Bujpoddns Ewep puB $300] 8Y} JO 1SO)
‘S’ IHL 40 100 ONY HI JAOH

0L 1491384 SNEMOTTY SUIALY XIS HO SH30T THHOILUSIAYH
i HLLM AYLNOO0J THL NI SHILSAS AVMUILVA ONYINI
ISTSUYT IHL 40 INO SYH YHYEHTY +(0

‘Aisjes pue
Auliqelied 10} seunsesw Ajunoas 1aqho Jusweidwi pue ‘seibojouyos)
ABirsus mau Jo jswdolensp sjowold ‘sinjonisesyul uopnguisip
pue uoissiwsuel ABisua anoidwn ‘100 ABleus moj pue xiw jany
8sloAp B UfejuleL 0] yoseasal pyoddns 0) anunuoo Isn ewegely
‘ABssus s|qepioye pue s|qelal ‘ajes Buipircid anuuod o) Jepio uj
'spaau ABisue aiminy sy} pue sabuajieys Aujqele. s,61e)s ey} jJeew
0} Apeal ale euleqejy Ui siepirosd ABisuz swep ouoee0IpAy Ag
pajesauab s1 yoiym Jo 1sow ‘saainos ABiaus sjqemeusi Ul 'S 8yl
u Aybiy syuel eweqely 10} U] "ssewolq pue semod ouloe|eoIpAy
[e01WOUCd? 1o} 8pinoid S)S810) PUB SIBA JO HIOMIBU SAISUBIXD
SBLIBCElY "S8|qeMaUal 1810 pue dL109]80IpAY usy) ‘yesjonu pue
{e0o Aq pamo|o;} ‘seb feinjeu st eweqely Ul uoleIauab Alouos|e o)
fony Arewd eyl ‘Aepoy ‘asn ABlaus |10} JO %+ 18 Siesn jeuisnpul
Buisq iopss uondwnsuod ABisus sebie| ay)
yum sjeis Buunioejnuew Aaesy e sI eweqely

"$18SINISNG ONY STIHOK ‘3“‘”
¥IMOd 01 SILVIS LSO NYHL NOSYId ¥3d ALIJIALOIT |

40K SI9NTOY ONY SITUN0SIA ASHINT I1GHTU044Y

NV 2T8¥IT34 “ISUIALD 0L IHOH SI YHYYTY q

"90IAI8S DISE( SiY) J0) oopno syl 8bueyo diay pjnoo
sobus|jeyo esau SosSaIpPE JBY) puny eless v ‘seutjedid pebewep
Buroeydal ueyy soyes Jajem pajiiqun Bupiun| pue syee] Buixy uo
Apsow jueds ase seoinosal s,Aepo) ‘plingas o} Buipuny jo 8oInos e

1noynm “ewioy Jed 109 su) dn saaup 1no peasds A|lgeuoseal eq
Ued S]S00 818UM 9SEQ I5WI0ISNO SsUsP B jo Xoe| e 194 'sepribdn
pasu Jey) swalsAs aney seale [einl SBWEQRY J0 Auew ‘o|dwexs
104 "puny 8y} woip moulog o) Ajloeded [eloueuly 8yl sAey Jou op
swisishs jsow ‘Ajejeunuojun ing-‘sepeibdn pue swaswanoidui
1oy sepioid pung Buinonsy siels telep Bupuuq s,8181s ey
‘S BWES S} Jeau Jo 1. ayf [njasn SYi JO pus ayj yoeal jjim )l jey)
Buiuesw sgg pue ‘sgz ‘sp9 ayy up.aoeid ulind Sem anonLselul
latem Bujuiip s,euwegely jo yonws o) u| o)l peroadxs sy puoleq
pebe s ainjonaisesjul feaisAuyd sy ‘Ajleuoneu %0 | doj sy} Ul syuel
Aurenb Jsjem 1uaund ey aup Buisesiour si sprepueis Alejes
Buibuiyul sweisAs Jo Jequinu sy} pue ‘uolig 8¢ 1SOW|R 1S09 0}
parewnss si ‘sjueld Buiues|o pue sadid Buipnjoul
‘samonssequt  Jsjem  Bupjuup  Buisn  serem
Bupjuup eyes spinoid 0} pasu Jeak-0z seweqe|y
"SIWOH S.1LVLS THL 40 %06 0L ¥ILYM ININHIYA I(190d
01A0Yd L¥H1 SHILSAS ATddNS ENY NOLLNGIHLSIO
YILYM 1[G NYHL JHOH SYH YRYSYTY +0)

'peos sy} umop {iiq Jabie| e Bumab Jusasid pue
mou sabpugq alow xij 0) mo| ale saoud ay) ajiym xe} seb sy asealou
pINoo eweqely ‘dn desy o ‘sluswuiaaob Ajunod 10 Ao [eool Aq
paufeiiaw pue paumo Aljenioe aie sabplq s, BWEQR|Y O SPiYl-0Mm)
‘a1els 8y} Aq paureiurew are sabpuq s eweqely j0 pAiYl-8uo Jnoge
SliUM ‘eweqely ut Aep eoibuis A1ano abpuq alsjosqo Ajeuciouny
10 (uBI0BP AjRINIONNS B JSAO BALD [|iM SIBAUP XIS A18AB Ul Buo
Aybnoy -ebelene uo sejiw Z| iN0JGp 0} S1eALp ewoes Buunbel
‘oljjeu} jfe 0] pasolo ase ssow Auew pue sywif jybiem paonpas 1o)
paisod Apjusuno sle euweqely ul sabpuq (%91) 009'2 10AD ‘05
punoJe juswsinel ebpuq jo ebe ay) 0} mou S1e8A i WOIL SQWIPD
sobpuq s ewedqe|y jo obe sbeisAe sy} sk UBSIOM 0)
pa1sesa10] S| UCHENYS SY} pUE ‘JUsioyep Ajfeinions
se paijisselo are sabpuq s,eweqely JO %8 INoqy

ITUASINOH ONY 3740} NIIM1IG
di¥l ¥ NYHL §39N0T ONIHILINLS WIHIIA0L ‘SITINW G9F
NVHL JU0W NYdS S19ﬂlll8 996°Gl S.YKyay 1y =) '

*aininy 8y} ug dinjie) Wep Jo dsii oy}
eonpal pue swep Buibe Jo sedes eznuoud pue Amusp) o} weiboid
Alojes wie aje;s e 19eUS PINOYS BUWEGR]Y "Sainseal Ajajes asuas
uowiod ale eanjiey wep Suipuadw Ue Jo JUIAD 8y} Ul 8sh O} sease
wep prezey y6iy umouwy] Joj suejd uonoe Aousbisiua Buming ‘swep
prezey ybiy peynuep! aimoniiseyu| seweqely o} pred uodey
5102 x4 0} buipuny [eiapay Buibelans) A|inj Woly 8)els 8y} $300)q 0S[e
pue umoujun ysu Aiajes wep apimae;s ey senes| swep buuoyuow
Jo Bunoadsuy 10u Jo ¥su Y| ‘Suep Jo AlojusAul |jn} e pue welboig
Aejes weq oreis e Bupioe| "g'n oy} ul Yaj sieis Ajuo sy s Bwegely
"suonoadsul aa190a1 swep jepuajod prezey ybiy payjuspl o G ul
{ Inoge AjuQ s Jsiealb e ye Ausdoud pue sjdoed alow Buoe)d
'9SE8IoUl 0} S8NURUOD SLWEep 8say} jo weansumop uoieindod suy
40 8zis ay) pue ebe o} enupuod obe suoieisush
HiNg 81em Jeyl SWep 00Z'Z UMOUY SEwedely ==

_ “TUNTIVS ¥ 40 3S¥T IHE NI 350 ¥04 33¥Td s
NI SHY1d Nﬂl.lﬂll AINIFUINI IAVH GNY ‘QINIVINIVH
‘R134YS 404 0I1IIASNI INIIE THY YWYAYTY NI SHYT
NMONX 1TV 40 %2 GILEKHILST KV ATND &

‘UsHxapN se yons ssibojoutos) mau
10 uonelusWaldWY BU} PUB SAY( JO Juawabeuesw ay) jo uonelojdxs
unBaq sey euweqely ‘aminy ayj spiemo) Bunjoo] ‘ejes sjojd desy
ey} spoau soueuL)uiEW! 8S8L) Uo juelibia Aejs pinoys suodie os
saoeuns yoeoidde Aemuni n1ayy ul uieliey Jo sejod Ayin ‘seess) se
yons suononisqo [zrusiod saey spodiie JO % L 2 Inoge ‘os|y "uedsayi
Jisy} pusixs 0] se jjom se sapioe) Bulsixe UlUBW O] 8NUSASI
ubnous s| a1y} ainsus 0} YiYs 1snw snooy ay) os Buiddoap Apybis
Oou S| Buipunj “ienamoH “suoiipuod Ajljioe) sAoge pue abeloAe UiIm
Aioeded jus||eoxa 1Se0q SBNIIOR} UOHBIAR S,BLUBGE[Y JO 1SOW pue
‘sanioey Buonpoid anuanss uo snooy e Buljgeus s1af) Jo tequinu
8U} UO paseq papunj-[lom Udaq aAey syodite ‘A|jesulolsiH "siels
ay} inoybnouy semusioysp yibusj Aemuns pue SUOINPUCD 32BNS
|uowaned ‘senssi Ajojes 1001100 0] uadye} uasq
aney sdeys amssaibbe ‘Aiojsiy Jusoas suy oAQ

‘SLY0dYUIY TWITHIKOT 9 SALVES IHL /7 t

40 ¥NOH NY NIHLIM STAIT SINIGISTY S,YRYAYTY 40 %08 ||
ONY “30IMILYLS S10THd YHYEYTY 000°L ¥IA0 INIAYIS

SLYO0dHIY ISR T8N 0B SYH YRYEYTY -q

Al 35y NIRRT ST :
7 - “30Yy8 Sivd ¢ 001 Ae v AY




SIGN-IN SHEET

Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
In the
East Alabama Regional Planning and Development Commission Conference Room

10:00 am
May 19, 2016

NAME ORGANIZATION

Lp” Wil s 17y A WAL

@”&"* @/’v EnC M
% %9“”%)/’/“ C&é

Oortee Mockeert e

Zued m 8%4‘—“*'\, %—b:\\{
j’Zr/-o\ é‘.MMoA> T\
A Seglers J'5\e
\T ur\, /A( s |
MicHase Hosed Cuovv Co,
4 A P_osefv/ga/n Ve g

STeve Williews Bidest
ol Ofecdda Ot N
w Colin EREPAC/ frn

SL\QV\\Q .B\"obu/\ -ALDGT
Paonlan ARl gac/sARPO

road . Ao c;,/ﬁdun Covnt CY4






SIGN-IN SHEET

Calhoun Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
in the
East Alabama Regional Planning and Development Commission Conference Room

10:00 am
May 19, 2016

NAME ORGANIZATION

Mo eppa- M C 5@7 Hobson &?

Pavid Thawpeor TSu
teve, (Qorley ACdor
a\vin Oecs ApoT
SHeve Ho\.‘ﬁ@ ALOOT

Cptoinort T- ' JoriG o7






